personal 1 nfornmation

per sonal

per sonal

Pade Number: 1 of 56



NR

Pade Number: 2 of 56



personal infornation

personal i nf|

per sonal

NR

Pade Number: 3 of 56



Mark A ChownL

From: [personal T iM[NR] {personal i j@police.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2022 3:07 PM

To: Mark A Chown

Subject: Images damaged Cat
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CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this
electronic mail message and any electronic files attached
to it may be confidential information, and may also be the
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Mark A Chown

From: Mark A Chown

Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2022 1:14 PM
To [personel iy

Subject: RE: Marine Incident Nelly Bay Marina

Good afternoon SC Hay,
As per advice received from SGT Water Police won’t be looking into the Marina Incident in Neily Bay.

MSQ has taken the information on and created a case file, however given the details vou have aiready provided, |
don’t believe there is anything in it.

NR

| was hoping you may be able to provide some information on a cat that sustained damage during the incident

A has been less that forthcoming with the marine incident report that would give that detail.

has also failed to report in the correct form. At this stage the or!y outcome will be a fine tofor

failing to report to MSQ by of appropriate form.
Thank you for your assistance and advice on this matter.

Kind Regards,

NR
w.—...fpersonal infi____ |personal inﬂ‘_ L u>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 August 2022 8:13 PM
To: Mark A Chown <Mark.A.Chown@msq.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Marine Incident Nelly Bay Marina

Just further to my last,
We haven’t made any further inquiries other than reviewing the CCTV this afternoon.

| did take a skeichy video on my ipad but the CCTV was holding up to the 11/05/2022 (over three months) and
provides a good view of the incident if you need to collect ithR did say he is still unable to complete a

download. The CCTV was consistent with versions supplied.

Warm regards,
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personal in

PO Box 119, Magnetic Island QLD 4819

Framm 5 ST TN
lpersonal infd personal infol

personal information

JUIJjI':u.; ryvv, wvidinig niiciuciiL I‘Clly DGY wiaiiia

Good afternoon Sergeant,

I just spoke with Chris from your office as to advice on whether water police or MSQ would take over the
investigation. He advised based on the preliminary investigaticn completed yesterday that due to no evidence of a
serious offence including dangerous op/due care an attenticn thiat it would be most likely MSQ that take over

investigation of the incident?

Could you confirm and advise Mark CHOWN of MSQ on your next availability. | understand that you’re on a day off
today. Thanks Sergeant.

I'll hold off on any further investigation other than securing the CCTV which I'll try do this afternoon.

Warm regards,

per sonal infq

Island Police Station,

Pade Number: 8 of 56



| per sonal i nformation | au>

| personal i nfornation |

per

Can you advise it anyone trom your team will be Investigating tne wiarne Incigent uidL Ot =g Nt e vidgiicu
Island Marina on the 17/08/2022.

I have CC’d| per sonal | into this email as he has been dealing with the incident to d2te.

Kind Regards,

NR

. . dential or private information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use
it if you are the person(s} it was intended to be sent to and if you use it i an Guchorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or
copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you bv mistake, piease telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hard copies of this email and delete it and
any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is
not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

it is your responsibility to ensure that this email does roi contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication problems
(including incompatibility with your computer systern;.

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily refiect the opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads, or endorsed organisations utilising the same
infrastructure.

Fhe * Kk ds K %

CONFIDENTIALITY: The infonmation contained in this
electronic mail message ana any e!sctronic files attached
to it may be confidential inisrmation, and may also be the

mishinnt af lnmal menfanalnnsi ariuilana andiar nuhlic intaroct

This footnote also confirms that this email message has
been checked for the presence of computer viruses.
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SHIPPING INSPECTOR'S DECLARATION THAT A SHIP IS
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DATED AT 60 ROSS STREET THIS 26 D,
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| personal i nfornation |

Sent: Wednesday, 31 August 2022 9:18 AM
To: Mark A Chown

Subject: Certificate of Currency Q272233 attached
Attachments: Certificate of Currency - Q272233.pdf

RE: Marine Incident 16/08/2022 involving MV Trinity Castle

Subject: Certificate of Currency Q272233

Dear Sir,

I apologize for this late report but have addressed it here. As per your request to provide evidence that | hold
insurance cover for the vessel Trinity Castle, please find attached my current insurance policy with Club Marine.

The police report number for this incident is QP 2201403075. As a witnessNR of 'R
NR |will supply a statement on request.
Statement of facts

On Tuesday 16 August 2022, at approx 3pm, | entered Magnetic Island marina skippering my vessel Trinity

Castle, registration| per sonal |

The boat’s speed was approx 4 knots. As | approached A arm I selected amidships on the Morse. When opposite
MV Fiddler I engaged astern on the Morse to reduce my speed to dead stop. At this point [ was not aware that
the Morse control had failed and it was, in fact, still engaged ahead.

As | approached the wharf 1 increased the rev astern waiting for the prop to bite. It did not respond. |
immediately engaged the bow thruster full-to-port to clear the wharf. Unfortunately this manoeuvre did not
have enough time to make a substantizi difference to the boat’s course.

I alerted crew to brace for impact. The vessel clipped the corner of A wharf at the vacant berth A8 and tipped to
port on impact. The boat then transited the short distance to B arm, impacting with MV Hakuna Matata.

I immediately turned off the motor and went forward to inquire if anyone was hurt or injured. I went back to
the wheelhouse and checked my vessel for water ingress and damage.

Being satisfied that we were sound, | selected amidships on the Morse and started the motor to move away

from the vessel that ! was laying against. My boat immediately surged forward, indicating a problem with the
control. I closed the motor down and drifted to berth A8 where the vessel was successfully secured.

Yours faithfully,

personal i nfornj
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PLEASURE CRAFT INSURANCE

Policy Number ~ Member Number

17 August 2022 Q272233

Cruiser Details
2002 16.7m CUSTOM BUILT

personal information

Dear | per sonal

As requested by you recently, please find enclosed your Certiticate of
Currency for the above policy.

This Certificate of Currency is current only at the date of issue.

ANY QUESTIONS? CHECK THE MARKET VALUE
Please call 1300 00 CLUB (2582) - we'll be happy to help you. Make sure you check the market
Kind regards, value shown in your policy

schedule to see if the cover and

NR . . .
sums insured are still appropriate
for you. It should represent your
boat’s current market value.

Karen Te Maipi We recommend you review this
CEQ, Club Marine Ltd amount and change it if you feel it

is too high or too low.
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Important information

Club Marine Limited ABN 12 007 588 347, AFS Licence No: 236916 acts as an agent for Ailianz Australia Insurance Limited, ABN 15 000 122 850, AFS Licence
No: 234708 in issuing policies and handling claims. We do not provide any advice on this insurance based on any consideration of your objectives, financial
situation or needs. Before making a decision about it please refer to the Product Disclosure Statement (PDS). The PDS and Target Market Determination are
available online by visiting clubmarine.com.au or by calling us on 1300 00 CLUB (2532). From time to time we may send you information or offers on other
Allianz products, which may be relevant and of interest to you. If you do not want te receive this information or offers, please call us on 1300 00 CLUB (2582)
to advise.

If are registered for GST purposes, your input tax credit entitlement is or is based on tne GST amount shown, Please note that, in accordance to the GST law
relating to insurance premiums the GST amount may be less than 1/11 of the total payable.

Club Marine Assist is provided by Club Marine Limited. Vehicle Assist and Trailer Assist are provided by AWP Australia Pty Ltd ABN 52 097 227177 trading as
Allianz Global Assistance. Terms and conditions apply. Terms of service are ava.lable on clubmarine.com.au.

Club Marine Limited

P.O. Box 47 Sandringham Vic. 3191

www.clubmarine.com.au Australia-wide 1300 00 CLUB (2582)
KRFC Q272233
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Pleasure Craft Insurance Schedule

INSURED VESSEL TYPE OF POLICY PQILICY NUMBER
2002 16.7m CUSTOM BUILT Pleasure Craft Q272233

POLICY COVER

Insured personal info Type of Cover Market Value*
Registered for GST for your boat? No *Market Vslue - Means the sale value of the Boat

. . immediately prior to the claimed loss or damage taking
Period of insurance into account the condition and location of the Boat.
Effective date 11/12/2021 Claims for Total Loss will be settled on the current

Expiry date 4:00pm EST on 11/12/2022 Mzrket Vaiue of the Boat at the time of the loss.

It is your responsibility to ensure that the market value
shown in your policy schedule represents the boat’s
current market value. We recommend you review and
alter this amount if you feel it is too high or too low.

Insurer Allianz Australia Insurance Limited
ABN 15000 122 850
AFS Licence No. 234708

Policy Type and Reference You should include the value of Equipment and

Accessories and Personal Effects in the Market Value
Pleasure Craft Insurance

Policy Reference CML POL ALIS

you provide us for cover of these items.

0221 Sum Insured - Market Value you have provided us
No Claim Bonus 1 NS Section 1 Boat $315,000
Rating Limit of Liability
Protection Points 2 Section 2 Third Party $10,000,000
Document Delivery Preference Email Section 3 Injury $50,000
Nominated Email Address Excess: Your Contribution To Any Claims
he|msmannmarine@gmail.com Basic Excess $2,000

General Conditions
Speed of boat up to 60 knots
The boat is for private use only
Transit cover is not included
Excluding Water Skiers Cover

Equipment and Accessories cover is included

Boat Location

PEN/BERTH MOORED AT MAGNETIC ISLAND

Club Marine Limited (Club Marine) ABN 12 007 588 347 AFSL No. 236916
Page 10of 3 Policy Number: Q272233 KRFC
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VESSEL

Hull Details
2002 16.7m CUSTOM BUILT
Construction Steel
Boat Name TRINITY CASTLE

Motor Details

2002 235.0 h.p. JOHN DEERE INBOARD/SHAFT
RG6081A131628

Club Marine Limited (Club Marine) ABN 12 007 588 347 AFSL No. 236916
Page 2 of 3 Policy Number: Q272233 KRFC
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Additional Conditions and Endorsements Apply To
The Policy

The following condition(s) and/or endorsement(s) apply to this insurance. Where applicable, they will replace aiy items,
conditions or exclusions contained in the Policy Document.

Geographic Limits

250 nautical miles off mainland Australia, Tasmania, New Zealand North and South Islarids.

3.3 Skiers cover for Boat Tender

Section 2 of the Policy is extended to cover the activity of water-skiing or aquaplaning when You and/or any person with
Your permission are using Your Boat Tender (using only recognised and comimercially manufactured Water Ski Equipment
and subject otherwise to the same conditions, exclusions and limitations as the vptional cover for Water Skiing detailed in

f
the Policy wording).

4.2 Excess

All claims under Section 1 and property Damage claims under Sectiori 2 of the Policy are subject to the following Excesses,
but in the event of a claim arising from a single event affecting multipie components of the Boat, the total Excess applied
will not exceed the basic Excess shown in the Policy Schedule.

Section 1:

Hull $2,000

Motor $1,000

Equipment & Accessories $200
Boat Tender $200

Personal Effects $200

Section 2:
Property Damage $2,000

5.6 Moored Boats on Swing Moorings 2: Airlie Beach and Shute Harbour

The cover provided under this Policy will not apply to any claim for loss or Damage whilst Your Boat is moored on a swing
mooring or Your own anchor and tackie at Airlie Beach or Shute Harbour unless We agree to extend cover in writing. Note
that the Boat's permanent moorir.g lacation must be declared and agreed to by Us in writing and that the agreed mooring
location will appear on Your Pelicy and Renewal Schedule.

8.2 TOMPA 3 - boats up iz 35m
Cover for Removal of Wreck Liability is increased to $10,000,000 for liability incurred under the Transport Operations
(Marine Pollution) Act 1995 (QId).

11.0 Transit Cover Excluded

The Policy proviaes no cover when the Boat is being transported by road, rail, air or sea-going vessel other than transit to/
from a location related to the occasional slipping, cradling and launching of the Boat for the purpose of maintenance or repair
and for launching and/or retrieval attached to a commercial hard stand or storage/dry rack facility.

21.2 Named Cyclone

In the event of a named cyclone warning You must make every reasonable endeavour to remove the Boat to a cyclone proof
shelter or mooring or take other reasonable precautions as may be necessary to safeguard the Boat. In the event of a claim for
loss or Damage to Your Boat caused by a named cyclone an excess equal to 15% of the total repair costs will apply regardless
of any other excess provisions in the policy or endorsed onto the policy.

Page 3 of 3 Policy Number: Q272233 KRFC
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Mark A Chown

From: Mark A Chown
Sent: _Wednesday. 8 March 2023 10:17 AM
NR
To:
Subject: RE: Hakuna Matata
NR

Good morning

| acknowledge receipt of the report from the Marine Surveyor.
Please take this email as confirmation the notice issued to your vessel has been removed.

As discussed on the phone earlier, in the coming days | will close off the marine incident file and send you
confirmation once complete via a closure letter.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter and | wish you safe boating in the future.

Kind Regards,

NR

NR

dENnTt: vweanesady, & IVIdILIE ZULD LUJL A
To: Mark A Chown <Mark.A.Chown@insg.did.gov.au>
Subject: Fw: Hakuna Matata

Hi Mark
Please find copy of Marine Survey for my vessel Hakuna Matata with all repairs carried out to my satisfaction.
I look forward to your confirmation of updated records.

Today | will be launching the said vessel back into the marina as discussed.

RManv thanks

N

| personal i nf or ng|

|NR
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Mark A Chown

From: NR

Sent: Wednesday, 8 March 2023 10:01 AM

To: Mark A Chown

Subject: Fw: Hakuna Matata

Attachments: 230308 'R Hakuna Matata.pdf; image001.jpg
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

Many thanks
NR

per sonal i nformat
NR

HilT

per so

per sonal i nforni

| personal infd lin Support

veying and Services

NR
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due to a mechanical failure locking the gear
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Marine Incident Investigation

| per sonal i nformatio

i |

personal i ni
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1s at Magnetic Island Marina

RN N\

" TOMSA, and provide acdvice and recommendations on safety

i|

:ic Island Marina. Vessel Trinity Castle collided with

il
%

|

NR

personal i
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. link broke as the vessel entered the Marina causing

ire could have happened at any time. MSQ to close the

Page 1of1
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ﬁwded site the following week.
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